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Mr. Bruce Linfon

Chief Executive Officer
Canopy Growth Corporation
1 Hersey Drive

Smiths Falls, ON K7A OA8

November 15, 2018
Dear Mr. Linton,

| wish to inform you that your May 31, 2018 request to amend the timelines to the
December 17, 2017 Definitive Agreement (“Agreement”) has been considered. Based
upon a review of Canopy's progress to date, and an understanding that there was
significant site-specific remedial work, including the need to excavate a significant amount
of granite that was unplanned, your request has been approved. The amended timelines
are as follows:

« Completion of design of production Facility ~ August 31 2018

Commencement of construction including full mobilization of the site - July 15,
2018

50 % completion based on progress with construction — March 1, 2019

Substantial completion — August 1, 2019

Final completion and commissioning of the production facility —~ September 1, 2019
Health Canada Inspection - October 2, 2019

Please note that the changes refiects only timelines outlined in Schedule A —Milestones
and Deadlines and their respective sections in the Agreement and should not be
interpreted as permission to alter any other aspect of the contract. To the extent that this
alteration in timelines shall constitute a waiver, it shall be interpreted to apply as such only
in relation to the periods noted and shall not constitute a waiver of any other aspect of the
agreement or future matters.

Sincerely,
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TED LOMOND
Deputy Minister

c: Phil Shaer, Director, 80694 Newfoundland and Labrador Inc.
Sharon Sparkes, President and CEQ, Newfoundland and Labrador Liquor Corporation
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